National University of Singapore
Wolfram Mathematica for Students

1) Please go to https://user.wolfram.com/portal/registration.html and register for a Wolfram
ID. Please use your NUS Email Account for your Wolfram ID. If you already have an existing
Wolfram ID, you can continue to sign in and proceed to step 4.
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2) Upon registration, you will receive a confirmation email in your inbox. Please open the email
and use the mentioned link to validate your account.
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From: info@wolfram.com Sent: Thu 4/8/2011 12:19 PM
To: Software Request
c
Subject: Validate your Wolfram 1D
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Thank you for your Wolfram ID registration. Your Wolfram ID will allow you to securely access various
Wolfram websites and services.

To access all the features of your Wolfram ID account, you must validate your email address. To validate
your email address, please click the following link:
http:/user.wolfram.com/portal/activate.html?5c76b27c-5c7d-438b-9126-455815e4338d

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please contact us at info@wolfram.com.

Sincerely,

Wolfram Research

Customer Service Department

www . wolfram.com/support

Phone: 1-8060-441-6284 (in the U.S. or Canada) or 1-217-398-5151
| Fax: 1-217-398-1168 I
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https://user.wolfram.com/portal/registration.html

3) Upon validation of your account, you can proceed to sign in to the Wolfram User Portal.
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4) You can leave the portal page open and click on this link or paste the link to another browser
window to request for an activation key:

https://user.wolfram.com/portal/requestAK/9886bb8b515d213clbeb6e40a81ddec08chac5ab

5) You will be taken to the “Mathematica Activation Key Request Form”. Your details should
already be on the contact information boxes. Choose the appropriate platform for your
computer (Windows, Mac or Linux) and submit.
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Mathematica Activation Key Request Form
| National University of Singapore
1. Enter your contact information

W First name:
Software
Last name:
Request
Email

ccebox7 @nus.edu.sg
2. Select the configuration

@ Single machine

3. Select the platform

Windows E
L submit |



https://user.wolfram.com/portal/requestAK/9886bb8b515d213c1beb6e40a81ddec08cbac5ab

6)

7)

8)

After submission, the page will notify you that an email has been sent with the activation
key. The email will be received within a few minutes after submitting the request. (you
should check for an email coming from "Wolfram Research Customer Service")

Go back to your portal page, click on “My Products and Services”. On the next page, click on
“Add Product”
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There are no products currently associated with your Wolfram ID.
Add your product to view and manage your software information.

Key Benefits

= |mmediate access to your software downloads

= Notifications about upgrades and special discounts
= Access to your Premier Service benefits

® Free training opportunities

= And much more...

Add Product

Enter the activation key from the email you received, click continue and continue with the
rest of the registration information.
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Step: Activation Key

Register Your Product

Enter your activation key
How do | find my activation key?

Your activation key or license number can be found on your license
agreement or download confirmation email. This information is also
available by clicking "About Mathematica" under the Help menu in
Windows and Linux or the Mathematica menu in Macintosh

Your activation key is in the form XXOO(CCOC-OOOO0

Note: If you have a product that does not have an activation key Alternatively, you can evaluate the following input: $LicenseID.
you can enter your license number in the field above. Your license
number is in the form LXOCO-X000 Please contact us if you need any assistance.




9) Once the registration is complete, you should be able to view the Mathematica for Students
under your “My Products and Services” screen. Click on the product name to continue.
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= Product =Version . Platform 2 License Number = License Expiration = Pramier Service Expiration 2 Reminder
g0 LT6AME 30-APR2012 30-AFR 2012
a1 3367-7290

10) Once you are on the product page, scroll down to download your product. After
downloading, proceed to install and activate using the activation key from the page.
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Mathematica for Students for Sites

National University of Singapore

Product Information Print license certificate »

ProductName:  Mathematics for Students for Sites
Site License Bensfits
Version: 801 License Expiration:
30-APR-2012
Platiorm: Windows
Activation key: e Get Support
Status: Actve
Enter this key during instaliaion to aciivate your .
product Have a question?
Contact your site administrator.

m

Chiang-Seng Chong
software@nus.edu.sg, coaccs@nus.edu.sg

License: 2763248

Parent

LicenseiGroup 24321331

D

License Class:  Sinle Machine

Use Class: Student Unimited Site

Processes: (9| Coniroling 8
Computing 18

License agresment »

Downloads

* Product Name » Version % Platform

Mathematics for Students 201 Windows Download




